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Exton, Adam (HC/SC)

From: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)

Sent: 2020-03-23 9:49 AM

To: Saini, Sabina (HC/SC); MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC); Exton, Adam (HC/SC); Bakht, Tahiya 

(HC/SC); Webster, Lhori (HC/SC); Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC); Bell, Ryan (HC/SC); Phillips, 

Kylie (HC/SC); Arsenault, Elizabeth (HC/SC); Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC); Bélair, 

Thierry (HC/SC); Davidson, Cole (HC/SC); Pascuzzo, Matt (HC/SC)

Subject: Routing for Those Keen to Help

Hi all, 
 
As discussed this AM: 
 
FOR NEW OR RETOOLING IDEAS: 
Department e-mail that ISED uses for stakeholders bringing forward new or retooling ideas, they can send an email to: 

 Call to action: Canadian manufacturers needed to help combat COVID-19: 
https://www.canada.ca/en/services/business/maintaingrowimprovebusiness/manufacturers-needed.html 

  

 ic.mid-dim.ic@canada.ca (Which was previously that email address that you had shared earlier this week: 
ic.manufacturingindustriesdirectorate-directiondesindustriesmanufacturieres.ic@canada.ca ?) 
  
FOR EXISTING SERVICE PROVIDERS OR MANUFACTURERS (NOT RETOOLING): 
PSPC Department refers to this web page to submit a form online: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-
canada-combat-covid-19  
  
HEALTH PRODUCT MANUFACTURER OR POTENTIAL IMPORTER THAT SEEKS CLARITY ON THEIR PATHWAY AND 
REGULATORY DETAILS: 
For any questions/requests/applications for medical devices, including test kits, this email: 
hc.devicelicensing-homologationinstruments.sc@canada.ca 
For any questions/requests/applications for other health products, including hand sanitizer, this email: 
hc.covid19healthproducts-produitsdesante.sc@canada.ca 
 
 
 
-- 
Travis Gordon 
Senior Policy Advisor / Conseiller principal en politiques 
Office of the Minister of Health / Cabinet de la ministre de la Santé 
Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada 
T: 613-410-2938 
PIN:EF06BDF5 
 


